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Kenya Power

Central Office — P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone - 254-02-3201000
Fax No. 254-02-3514485
Stima Plaza, Kolobot Road
Nairobi, Kenya

Our Ref: KP1/9A.3/0T7/10/24-25/JN/ama 03rd March 2025
TO:
ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

RE: ADDENDUM NO. Il _FOR TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/01/10/24-25 FOR PROCUREMENT OF
EMERGENCY RESTORATION TOWERS AND TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT & TOOLS

Please refer to the above tender.

We make the following amendment to the above Principal Tender Document (Hereinaffer
abbreviated as the PTD) for the Procurement of Emergency restoration Towers and Transmission
Equipment & Tools.

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the PTD shall continue to be in
full force and effect. The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been
incorporated in and shall be read and construed as part of the PTD

2. CLARIFICATION OF TENDER NO. KP1/9A.3/0T/10/24-25 FOR PROCUREMENT OF EMERGENCY
RESTORATION TOWERS & TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT & TOOLS

The following response is made to clarification sought on issue in the Specifications and tender
document, and shall be deemed to form the addendum;

No | Query RESPONSE

Refer to Appendix | - Laptop
and Phone Specs for Mobile

Our manufacturer for Lot 1 Infrared Thermo-imaging Electronic Devices (Laptops &
Cameras recommends Windows OS which will offer Phones) in the following

] maximum compatibility benefits as compared to specification:
MacOS as indicated in the specification. Do we have 1) KP1-13D-4-1-TSP-09-129
flexibility on this matter? 2) KP1-13D-4-1-TSP-09-118

3) KP1-13D-4-1-TSP-03-014
4) KP1-6C-4-1-TSP-09-055-3

We kindly seek clarification on the following regarding
the Tifor lifts specified in the tender documents:

ini fing for Ti
2 | S/No. KPLC REQUIREMENT  CLARIFICATION SOUGHT | Minimum rating for Tirfor shall be

3.2 tons




No | Query RESPONSE

1. Inthe tender document SECTION V - Price
Schedules, Lot 5, Line Item No. 8, It is listed therein as
“Tifor lifts for 3-5 tonnes ™ Kindly clarify the exact
capacity required between 3T and 5T, as the term “Tifor
lifts for 3-5 tonnes" is ambiguous and affects pricing.

2. In the specification document no.
KP1/3CB/TSP/09/061-2 The range of Tifor Lifts is listed as
0.8, 1.0, 1.6, 2, 3.2, 5Tonnes. Please confirm the specific
capacity required, as the available standard sizes in the
specifications do not indicate a "3-5 tonnes” range.
Our OEM requests Kenya power to clarify that $355

3 Galvanized steel is an acceptable equivalent material? Eeeaienteel aluminiurraliop
Our OEM requests Kenya Power to clarify that our Alternative Tenders shall not be
4 unique hoisting tower solution is acceptable as an considered as per TT 12.1 of the
equivalent to the integrated rail system? Tender Data Sheet (TDS)
The structure module shall have
Our OEM requests Kenya Power to clarify that its o’r’ro;hmen’r pants gt o
5 . maximum of 0.5m on the tower
acceptable to have attachment points every 1.5m " : .
in order to install guys, insulators,
or any other accessories.
Our OEM requests that they provide their own Alternative Tenders shall not be
6 | software (Kelsop) along with required hardware as considered as per ITT 12.1 of the
an equivalent to PLS-CADD Lite. Tender Data Sheet (TDS)

3. TENDER SECURITY

The tender security validity period shall be considered from the Initial set closing date of 27
February 2025.

4. CHANGE OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

The tender closing date has been extended from 06t March 2025 to 13" March 2025 at 10.00am.
Thereafter the tender will be opened on the same day at 10.30am.

All other terms and conditions remain as per the Principal Tender Document (PTD).

Yours faithfully,
FOR: THE KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY PLC

L.

Dr. JOHN NGENO, OGW
GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS
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